
Question and Answers 
N62271-16-Q-1082 
Learning Management System Specialist 
 
 

1. Paragraph 5.2 states that “The contractor shall fill a sensitive IT role and requires 
that privileged access shall meet the background investigation requirements of the 
designated IT level” 
 

                Question:  what is the level security clearance required for this position? 
 

A1: Per section 11 of the statement of work, this contract is Unclassified.  Per section 5.2, 
the contractor shall meet the background investigation requirements of the designated IT 
level as set forth in SECNAV M-5510.30.  Additionally, as indicated in the solicitation, 
DFARS clause 252.204-7000 Disclosure of Information applies.   

 
2. The RFQ states “This effort was solicited previously under identification number 

N62271-15-Q-1443 with no acceptable quotes”. 
 
Question:  was there no offers received or was there no technically acceptable 
offers? 

 
 A2:  6 quotes were received with no technically acceptable offers.  
 

3. Would the government confirm that the requirement is 2 FTEs? 
 
A3. The require is for 1 FTE, estimated at 1,920 hours.  
 

        4.     Question: is there an Incumbent and if so please provide the following data: 
            a.  Company name. 
            b. Current Incumbent Labor Categories or GS equivalent rates (with approximate 
Step rate). 
            c. Tenure of current Incumbents. 
            d. Current contract value.    
 
 A4.  Per page 1 of the solicitation:   

The government is currently supporting LMS. Contractor support was previously 
provided under contract N62271-14-M-1208, which expired on 3/18/2015. 

5. After the end of the twelve month period of performance, does the government 
expect to pursue additional years of Learning Management System Support (e.g., 
issuing a new RFQ for additional years of support for this position)?   
 
A5. The government may or may not pursue additional years of support.  It is likely that 
any contracting action past this period of performance will be issued as a task order 
against a multiple award IDIQ.  It is also possible that the government hires a GS 
employee to perform this function.  
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6. Regarding the requirement, 5.1 Information Assurance Contractor Training and 
Certification,  would a CompTIA Security ce certificate meet this requirement? 
 
A6. A CompTIA Security certificate will suffice.  
 

7. What is the name of the LMS Vendor/Product that the support is needed for? 
 
A7. See the statement of work provided.   
 

8. Is there a ceiling price, hours of support required and level of support required for 
one year? 

A8. See A3 above.  Any award resulting from this solicitation will be firm-fixed price.   

9. Is the duration for one year or is there an optional year after the end of one year? 
 
A9. See A5.   
 

10.  Would the government accept a candidate who meets all the requirements of 
section 5 except for 5.7?  
 
5.7 -- 1 year of experience in documenting, testing, and bug fixing in a software 
development environment 
 
A10.  The government will accept a candidate who meets all the requirements except for 
5.7.   
 
Solicitation updates to Section 5.0 Technical Requirements as a result of Q&A:  
 
Per answer to question 10, 5.7 is no longer a minimum technical requirement: 
 
5.7 -- 1 year of experience in documenting, testing, and bug fixing in a software 
development environment 
 
In addition, minimum technical requirement 5.8 is changed as follows: 

From:  5.8 1 year of experience using Pentaho for data integration & business analytics  
 
To: 5.8 1 year of experience using Pentaho for data integration & business analytics software  

All other technical requirements remain unchanged.  
 
 
 
Administrative Correction:  Page 1 of the solicitation document incorrectly states a 
proposal submission due date of 2/25/2015.  The correct due date is 2/25/2016.   


